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Town of New Windsor‘

555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, New York 12553
Telephone: (845) 563-4615
Fax: (845) 563-4695

OFFICE OF THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

April 29, 2003

Mr. Robert Andrews
179 Toleman Road
Washingtonville, NY 10992

SUBJECT:  56-1-25.6 VARIANCE REQUEST

Dear Mr. Andrews:

Please find enclosed two copies of the Formal Decision for your case before the Zoning Board of
Appeals. Please keep these copies in your records for future reference if needed.

If you are in need of any further assistance or have any questions in this matter, please feel free
to contact me at the above number.

Very truly yours,

M% Mason, Secretary to the

NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD

MLM:mim



NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS SBL: 56-1-25.6
X

In the Matter of the Application of ‘ MEMORANDUM OF

DECISION GRANTING
ROBERT ANDREWS

AREA
CASE #02-67

- X

WHEREAS, Robert Andrews , owners of 179 Toleman Road, New Windsor, New
York, 12553, has made application before the Zoning Board of Appeals for a/an request
for variance of 48-14-A-1 (B); 5 ft. required side yard and 10 ft. maximum building
height to construct detached garage in an R-1 zone; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the March 24th, 2003 before the Zoning
Board of Appeals at the Town Hall, New Windsor, New York; and

WHEREAS, the Applicant appeared on behalf of this Application; and
WHEREAS, there were no spectators appearing at the public hearing; and
WHEREAS, no one spoke in favor of or in opposition to the Application; and

WHEREAS, a decision was made by the Zoning Board of Appeals on the date of the
public hearing granting the application; and

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor sets forth the
following findings in this matter here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made
decision in this matter:

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents and businesses as prescribed
by law and published in The Sentinel, also as required by law.

2. The Evidence presented by the Applicant showed that:

(a) The property is a residential property located in a neighborhood of residential
properties;

(b) Construction of the proposed detached garage will not cause the ponding or
collection of water or create water hazards of any kind or divert the flow of water
drainage from the property; .



[

(c) The proposed garage will not be any higher than the existing house or the other
houses in the neighborhood;

(d) The garage will be consistant in size and appearance with other garages in the
neighborhood;

(e) The property is served by a driveway which proceeds directly from the street
immediately adjacent to the driveway serving the neighbor's property.

WHEREAS, The Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor makes the
following conclusions of law here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in
this matter: : .

1. The requested variances will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the
neighborhood or create a detriment to nearby properties.

2. There is no other feasible method available to the Applicant which can produce the benefits
sought.

3. The variances requested are substantial in relation to the Town regulations but nevertheless
are warranted.

4. The requested variances will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or
environmental conditions in the neighborhood or zoning district.

5. The difficulty the Applicant faces in conforming to the bulk regulations is self-created but
nevertheless should be allowed.

6. The benefit to the Applicant, if the requested variances are granted, outweighs the detriment
to the health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community.

7. The requested variances are appropriate and are the minimum variances necessary and
adequate to allow the Applicant relief from the requirements of the Zoning Local Law and at
the same time preserve and protect the character of the neighborhood and the health, safety
and welfare of the community.

8. The interests of justice will be served by allowing the granting of the requested area
variances.,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor GRANT a
request for variance of 48-14-A-1 (B); 5 ft. required side yard and 10 ft. maximum building



height to construct detached garage in an R-1 zone as sought by the Applicant in accordance
with plans filed with the Building Inspector and presented at the public hearing.

BE IT FURTHER

RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor
transmit a copy of this decision to the Town Clerk, Town Planning Board and Applicant.

é W,

Dated: April 23, 2003

Chairman
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

ENGINEER, PLANNING BOARD
AND ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
OFFICE
845-563-4615

MEMORANDUM
TO: LARRY REIS, COMPTROLLER
FROM:  MYRA MASON, SECRETARY TO THE ZONING BOARD
DATE:  APRIL 25, 2003

SUBJECT: ESCROW REFUND

PLEASE ISSUE A CHECK IN THE AMOUNT OF $ 198.50 TO CLOSE OUT
ESCROW FOR:

ZBA FILE #02-67
NAME: ROBERT ANDREWS
ADDRESS: 179 TOLEMAN ROAD

WASHINGTONVILLE,NY 10992

THANK YOU,



March 24, 2003 21
ROBERT ANDREWS #02-67

Mr. Robert Andrews appeared before the board for this
proposal.

MR. TORLEY: Request for 5 foot required side yard and
10 foot maximum building height to construct detached

garage, 48-14-A-1(B) at 179 Toleman Road in an R-1
zone.

MR. TORLEY: 1Is there anyone in the audience who wishes.
to speak on this matter? Sir?

MR. ANDREWS: I just want to build a garage, I want to
leave room between the garage and the existing house.

MR. TORLEY: So it’s a detached garage?
MR. ANDREWS: It’s detached.

MR. KANE: Will you be creating runoffs or water
hazards with the building of the garage?

MR. ANDREWS: Not really, no, not that I foresee. I'm
having all the drainage put in.

MR. KANE: Garage itself, will it been similar in size
to other garages in the area?

MR. ANDREWS: There’s one right next door that’s one
level, I’m going to have two levels, I have a wood shop
upstairs.

MR. KRIEGER: If permitted, will it be any higher than
the existing house?

MR. ANDREWS: No, no.

MR. KRIEGER: Will it be higher than other houses in
the neighborhood?

MR. ANDREWS: No.

MR. KANE: Do you think the appearance of it would
drastically affect the appearance of the neighborhood?
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March 24, 2003 22

MR. ANDREWS: No.

MR. TORLEY: Mike, we only have a requirement for 10
foot side yard in R-17?

MR. BABCOCK: Yes, it’s a detached garage, Mr.
Chairman.

MR. TORLEY: So it’s an accessory building?
MR. BABCOCK: That’s correct.

MR. RIVERA: Are you going to build up, is this the
garage?

MR. ANDREWS: ﬁo, that’s my neighbor’s garage, ny
garage is going to be right next to it, our driveways
go up side by side and connect straight into here.

MR. KANE: How far off the street is the garage going
to be?

MR. ANDREWS: I’d say 200 feet.
MR. TORLEY: So you basically have a shared driveway?
MR. ANDREWS: Yes.

MR. TORLEY: Are you replacing with a separate
driveway? '

MR. ANDREWS: No, just going straight in.
MR. TORLEY: Where is your neighbor’s?

MR. ANDREWS: Well, they connect right here and his
goes down right along here.

MR. TORLEY: 1It’s a shared driveway?

MR. ANDREWS: No, no, they’re just right next to each
other and they’re connected for easy access.

MR. TORLEY: In building this garage you’re not going
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to--Mike, I started a sentence for you, in building
this garage, he’s not going to change any water flows?

MR. KANE: We covered that.
MR. ANDREWS: I have .a drainage ditch that we put from
the middle of the house all the way down around there

already and there’s existing drainage there also.

MR. TORLEY: So there will be a drainage ditch along
the property line? :

MR. ANDREWS: And there already is one there but we’re
going to redo it all.

MR. REIS: Accept a motion?

MR. TORLEY: Yes.

MR. REIS: Make a motion that we grant Mr. Andrews--
MR. BABCOCK: Did you open it up to the public?

MR. TORLEY: Found no one in the audience wishing to
speak and we opened and closed it.

MR. REIS: Make a motion that we grant Mr. Andrews his
requested variance for 179 Toleman Road.

MR. KANE: Second it.

ROLL CALL

MR. RIVERA AYE
MR. REIS AYE
MR. KANE AYE

MR. TORLEY AYE
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OFFI& OF THE BUILDING I}&’ECTOR
- TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION

APPLICANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT (914)563-4630 TO
MAKE AN APPOINTMENT WITH THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS,

NOVEMBER
DATE: SERTEMBER-13, 2002

APPLICANT: ROBERT ANDREWS
179 TOLEMAN ROAD PY
WASHINGTONVILLE, NY 10992

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATE: 103/31/02

FOR : PROPOSED 24X24 FT. DETACHED GARAGE _ oo ﬁ'}}"j‘b"m
LOCATED AT: 179 TOLEMAN RD.

W02 ¥ 1 poN
ZONE: R-1
DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: SECTION 56, BLOCK 1, LOT 25.6 W] 99 Ef

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS:
1. PROPOSED DETACHED GARAGE WILL NOT MEET MIMIMUM 10FT. SIDE YARD.

2. PROPOSED DETACHED GARAGE WILL EXCEED MAXIMUM 15FT. HEIGHT.




PERMITTED

ZONE: R-1
MIN. LOT AREA:

MIN LOT WIDTH:

REQ=D.. FRONT YD:

- REQ=D. SIDE YD: 10 FT.
REQD. TOTAL SIDE YD:
REQ=D REAR YD:

REQ=D FRONTAGE:

MAX. BLDG. HT.: 15FT.

FLOOR AREA RATIO:
MIN. LIVABLE AREA:

DEV. COVERAGE:

USE: 48-14A-1(A)

PROPOSED OR
AVAILABLE:

48-14-A-1(B)

5 FT.

25FT.

cc: ZB.A., APPLICANT, FILE ,W/ ATTACHED MAP

VARIANCE
REQUEST:

5FT.

10FT.




PLEABE ALLOW FIVE [U 1RN UAYY [V rRUGERY
IMPORTANT
. ' : Yl}" "UST GALL FOR ALL REQUIRED INERBCTION®R OF mw 1‘5“0“

Other lmpeuﬂons wil ha mada ln moet pasag hiit !hm lstad biskow mut! be mads ar omom of Oonupanoy may be wihheld. Do nnl mislaka

an unanhedided inspeolion for one of finea lslad below. Unlesa.an inspeolion raport i« 1o on the jb indloating approval of ane of thasa ihapsations It has
not baen approved and it s Impropier to ooniinus bayond that pint in the work. Any disappioved work muat be relnspacled afier ounanuon

1, When amvating Is complete and footing forms are In plaoa {hafors pnurlng‘) . Yol
2. Foundation nspaeation. Check hers far waterproofing and fooling dralna. . LT
3. Inspsal gravel base under conorals floars and undsrsiab plimbing. . e
4. When framing, rough plumblng, rough oleoma and before belng poverad.  ° ‘- SR ZUUZ
8. Iesutaton.
.

Flnal inspaation far Certfloals of Oooupanoy. Hava oh hand electioal inapéation dat and firial oertitd:gifol lan Bulldiing; ‘Mq be
compleled at this tins. Well waler teat raquirad and snginaer's cartifioation latler for seplla syatem required. '

Drivewsy inapaotion must meet approval of Town Highway Superintendent. A drivaweay bond may he raquirad.
8. $50.00 chargs for any sila that oalis for tha inapaction twioa.

8. Cali 24 hours In advanos, with permit number, to schedule inspection. e

. 1 m— -
10. There wiil ba no Inspacions unless yeliow permit oard s postad, ) FOR OFFICE UBE QNLY
1. Sewar pormila musl ba obtalnad alang wih bulding permila for new houses., - _{|Buliding Rarmit #: 20~ (1 7 S
" 12. Septia parmit must ba submiited with anglneer's drawing and para teal.

13. Road opening permils mus! ha obtained from Town Clark's offios,
14.

Alibullding permits wil nead  Certifioals of Ogoupanoy or a Certifioate of Complianca and here {8 no fas for fhla. =

. PLEAﬁE PRINT CLEARLY - ﬂLL OUT ALL INFORNATION WchH N’PUEQ TQ You
Owner of Premises— /\Obe ot E' /Q’K/ (eSS I

Addross__/ PG Tohrriin J2/.
Malling Addrass_/ ;S 7 fat )‘ars 1/(.7]&. AN JoGI2.
Mame of Archilaal, : ' ~

Phona¥__ S5 ~ S 3ST
Fax# '

S adens

Address = ' . Phana

Neme of Conaski___ 772 o 1 deFe—micncd




Addraas i Phone

Stats whether applioant la awner, lassee, aganl, amhﬁaél, anglhaer of bullder____ () wner.

if applioant le a aofporalion, signature of duly uthorlzed affioer.

. (Name and s of norporata atfioar)

1. Onwhel streatla propsrly kooaled? On the JO leren 3. slde of :
. (N.8.E or W)
and foetirm the Interssation of
2, Zona of use lekiotIn which premlsas are situaled _ *|s property a flaod zone? Y N X R
3. Tax Mep Desarption: Seolion _ ' Blook Lok

4. Slala exlsting usa end ocaupanoy of pramiss and Inlandad use and onaupency of propoasd consiruotion.

a. Existing usa and ocoupanoy

b. intandad use and acotipanay ‘ e ra} e

- &. Nalure of work (ohaak If applioabla) Waw Bldg. [ Wddtton [ JANeration DRapair DRamoval[bamollllon [lother

- Isthiwwoomeriolt - YQ.. % e —
( 7. Dimenslona of enira new conairucton. Front Rw_ Deplh [ Ha!gh!&_ﬂ n( slmlaa
AT o e —
Numbar of badraome Baiha _ Tollels_________ Heaing Plank Gas Ol "
Electrio/Hot Al “ Hot Wnlar If Geraga, number of oers

8. ifhuainsss, nommemla! or mlxad onmpnnny, specify nalure and extent of each lyps of tias

' -
10. Eslimaled cosl Fes fgb

0B -Gy keme PAID

\



| C APPLICATION FOR BUILDING PERMIT-, ’
datle TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, ORANGR GOUNTY\ EV YORK
: ursuant to New York Slate Bullding Code and angx Ordinances
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New Windsor, New York 12663 - . T Permill No.
(84B) 563-4518 ~
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3 * _:=____ . o o .
. INSTRUGTIONS
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1
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APPLICATION FORZ A VAZIANLE EEQUIZED - SIDE “YARD

SURNEY BY. E.lx GEEVA® L.5.

VICTOR B. BUCKSTAD P.E. P.C]
S CONSULTING ENGINEER

33 HUDSON ROAD
WASHINGTONVILLE N.Y. 10992 1-245-496 (6805

LANDS OF ANDREWS » NEW WIND40E « OFAILE CO. NY
PROPOSED  Z4' X 14' GACALE

niL Y VPP DATE (-2 | <07 HEV. NO.

CIK. Y v.n.n. s(‘/\n "’ 50 SHEET | OF I_




ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS: TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
COUNTY OF ORANGE: STATE OF NEW YORK

- — X

In the Matter of the Application for Variance of

ROBERT ANDREWS
AFFIDAVIT OF
SERVICE
BY MAIL

#02-67
X

STATE OF NEW YORK )

) SS:
COUNTY OF ORANGE)

MYRA L. MASON, being duly sworn, deposes and says:

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age and reside at 67
Bethlehem Road, New Windsor, NY 12553.

Thatonthe 5TH day of MARCH, 2003, I compared the 17 addressed
envelopes containing the Public Hearing Notice pertinent to this case with the
certified list provided by the Assessor's Office regarding the above application for
a variance and I find that the addresses are identical to the list received. I then
placed the envelopes in a U.S. Depository within the Town of New Windsor.

Sworn to before me this ;%M_Z;W
Myra L. Mason, Secretary
_H /
S~ day of (ot , 2003
JENNIFER MEAD

Public, State New
. : No. 01 Meeosgfom York
lified In Orange County
Yt o 98ion Expires 10/30/ 2006 _




Town of New Windsor

555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, New York 12553
Telephone: (845) 563-4615
Fax: (845) 563-4695

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

March 19, 2003

Mr. Robert Andrews, Jr.
170 Toleman Road
Washingtonville, NY 10992

SUBJECT: PUBLIC HEARING - ZONING BOARD

Dear Mr. Andrews:

This is just a reminder that your Public Hearing before the Zoning Board of Appeals for
your requested variance at:

170 Toleman Road
Washingtonville, NY
is scheduled for the March 24th, 2003 agenda.

This meeting starts at 7:30 p.m. and is held in the Town Meeting Room at Town Hall. If
you have any questions or concemns in this matter, please feel free to contact me.

Very truly yours,

Myra Mason, Secretary
Zoning Board of Appeals

MLM:mim



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR YARIANCE

# 00?’67 / Application Type: Use Variance [] Area Variance []
Date Sign Variance [J Interpretation []
L Qupner Information: Phone Number: (3%3) ¥ 9& -5035~
&-rf Andcess St Fax Number: ()
ame)
/’79 f/ﬁmn el ('.dbéhmq/&)nw//e N L OFFT2
(Address)
1L Purchaser or Lessee: Phone Number: ( )
' Fax Number: ()
(Name)
(Address)
III.  Attorney: Phone Number: ( )
Fax Number: ( )
(Name)
(Address)
IV.  Contractor/Engineer/Architect/Surveyor/: Phone Number (___)
Fax Number: ()
(Name)
(Address)
V. Property Information:
Zone: R / Property Address in Question: /79 Zoletic 42d-

Lot Size:___/-/ Tax Map Number: Section_5& _ Block__/ Lot_R5-&
‘What other zones lie within 500 feet?

Is pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this Application? __/»Q

When was property purchased by present owner?_/Z£5

Has property been subdivided previously? __n 0O If so, When:
Has an Order to Remedy Violation been issued against the property by the
Building/Zoning/Fire Inspector? yole;

f. Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any proposed?J/2m// . She o

oo os

#x55PL EASE NOTE:****%*
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE
OF SUBMITTAL.
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE - continued

AREA VARIANCE:

Area Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,

Section Table of Regs., Col.
Requirements Proposed or Available Variance Request
Min. Lot Area
Min. Lot Width
Reqd. Front Yd.
Reqd. Side Yd. /o ¥+ 5 S
Reqd. Rear Yd.
Reqd. St Front*
Max. Bldg. Hgt. /S Frh 2 5 FF JO FF

Min. Floor Area*

Dev. Coverage*

Floor Area Ration**

Parking Area

*Residential Districts Only
**Non-Residential Districts Only

PLEASE NOTE:

THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE

OF SUBMITTAL.

™~



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE - continued -

IX.  Inmaking its determination, the ZBA shall take into consideration, among other aspects, the
benefit to the applicant if the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the health,
safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community by such grant. Also, whether an
undesirable change will be produced in the character of the neighborhood or a detriment to
nearby properties will be created by the granting of the area variance; (2) whether the benefit
sought by the applicant can be achieved by some other method feasible for the applicant to
pursue other than an area variance; (3) whether the requested area variance is substantial; (4)
whether the proposed variance will have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or
environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district; and (5) whether the alleged difficulty
was self-created. :

After reading the above paragraph, please describe why you believe the ZBA should grant your

application for an Area Variance: 5 B Y [‘ ¥ > ), '
2 /

oJ¥ o% ce Y, // 7A
Zbc[;gd,‘;e;. Moy hewse. end Qel‘ﬁ-l,,baz bov'Se . The (Zgg;ye e/ be
pisht nexd 4o oa B ishhs g, . siele \farel
Vagicace. 15 T would like. fv Ave Hhe Spece Betiieen foy =X [‘Sh"%%
@ﬁ_e__c_rm___/w_e_%zﬁe__ﬁ:;&

[ F . 15617 arrence. 15 to keve a S\
Lood Shop Jpstzics.

PLEASE NOTE: ,
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE

OF SUBMITTAL.
~



XII. ADDITIONAL COMMENTS: '

() Describe any.conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure that the quality of the zone
and neighboring zones is maintained or upgraded and that the intent and spirit of the
New Windsor Zoning Local Law is fostered. (Trees, landscaped, curbs, lighting,
paving, fencing, screening, sign limitations, utilities, drainage.)

_7_L,all_b&_dcgm%;_,z_t_bek tod end elong s;d¢}mqe/
/

end pytPedie 7n-Reasen Sor Bxdre Spuce,

XIII. ATTACHMENTS REQUIRED:

ap showing ies.
Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement. Copy of deed and title policy.

CWWC size and location of the lot, the location of all
buildings, facilities,utilittes; access drives, parking areas, trees, landscaping, fencing,
screening, sim streets within 200 fi. of the lot in question.

O d

O Copics-eEsigns-with-dimensions and 1ocation.

El/ Three checks: (each payable to the TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR)
& One in the amount of $ . (escrow)
@  One in the amount of $ , (application fee)

O Oretrthe-amountof $——____25.00 (Rublic Hearing-ListDenosit)

B/ Photographs of existing premises from several angles.

3-2 0632
XIV. AFFIDAVIT. Date:
STATE OF NEW YORK)
) SS.:
COUNTY OF ORANGE)

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states that the information, statements and representations
contained in this application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or to the best of his/her information and
belief. The applicant further understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take actioin to rescind any
variance granted if the conditions or situation presented herein are materially changed.

(P AR 2L s

(Apphcant( ature)

Sworn to before me this _ Dvd  day of
Mgreh. 2003 ;%barf F- AalrecsS TG

(Please Print Name)
Q ASE NOTE:

ZFS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE
UBMITT)«:‘L

n
, #01CA60 19 A
Comwmission Expires April ”2”



December 9, 2002 _ 4

PRELIMINARY MEETINGS:

ANDREWS BERT

MR. TORLEY: Request for 5’ side yard and 10/ maximum
building height to construct garage.

Mr. Robert Andrews appeared before the board for this
proposal.

MR. ANDREWS: I’d like to build a garage, two floor.
MR. KANE: Do you have some pictures?

MR. ANDREWS: No, but I have a drawing of what it will
look like.

MR. KANE: For the public hearing, can you take some
pictures of the area just to show us?

MR. TORLEY: Give us an ijidea.

MR. ANDREWS: The only thing I would like to do though
is in this initial one right here, it was 24 x 24, I’d
like to put it up to 24 x 30, 24 wide, 30 deep.

MR. TORLEY: The depth is not the problem, right, Mike,
just the width?

MR. ANDREWS: Yes, just the width, yeah, it was the
width.

MR. KANE: And building height.

MR. ANDREWS: I may leave it 24 x 24, I’'m into a bank
so it’s--

MR. REIS: You want to have us adjust that now?

MR. TORLEY: -He’s not asking for the length of the
building doesn’t affect it, just the side yard. Now
one thing everything we do is based upon what you tell
us, so if you need to have, if you ask for a five foot
side yard variance and you need a 6 foot side yard
variance, the bank can refuse you at some later date so



December 9, 2002 . ’ 5
make sure of your distances.

MR. ANDREWS: Yeah.

MR. KANE: Any other buildings around you that have
that 25 foot height?

MR. ANDREWS: Just my house and the neighbor’s.

MR. KANE: This is going to extend over your house?

MR. ANDREWS: No, this will be behind my house. I'm
trying to get as far back as possible. There’s another

garage right next door here.

MR. KANE: This is going to be higher than any other
building in the area?

MR. ANDREWS: Not higher than my house or the
- neighbor’s.

MR. KANE: How about other buildings in the
neighborhood?

MR. ANDREWS: They’re spread out pretty far, though.

MR. TORLEY: So basically you’ve got a two story house
and you want to make a two story total garage?

~MR. ANDREWS: Right.

MR. TORLEY: So it will blend in with the house and you
have a lot space.

MR. ANDREWS: Yeah, I have a two car garage there but I
want to put the 2 car or 2 floor garage.

MR. TORLEY: When you come to the public hearing, we’ll
need as Mike said some photographs and plans and things
like that.

MR. ANDREWS: Yeah, I have plans.

MR. KANE: Show this to the gentlemen down there.



at

December 9, 2002 6

MR. ANDREWS: Yes.

MR. TORLEY: He needs the building height because it’s
one foot per on the side yard.

MR. BABCOCK: No, the building height says that if you
go with the ten foot accessory building setback, you’‘re
only allowed to build 15 feet high and he’s proposing
25 feet high.

'MR. TORLEY: This is not attached to your house?

MR. ANDREWS: No.
MR. MC DONALD: Freestanding, right?
MR. ANDREWS: Yeah.

MR. MC DONALD: What’s the purpose of the second floor?
Is that going to be a completed second floor, finished?

MR. ANDREWS: I’m going to have a wood shop up top.
MR. MC DONALD: Not going to be an apartment?
MR. ANDREWS: No, wood shop.

MR. KANE: Going to be creating any water hazards or
runoff?

MR. ANDREWS: No, not that I know of, I have an
engineer, he came and looked at it.

MR. TORLEY: Not building it over a well or septic?
MR. ANDREWS: No.

MR. KANE: You cutting down any trees?

MR. ANDREWS: I have to cut down three trees.

MR. TORLEY: We’ll be asking you the same kind of
questions at the public hearing. :

MR. ANDREWS: That’s fine.



December 9, 2002

1

MR. KANE: Accept
MR. TORLEY: Yes,

MR. KANE: I move
public hearing on
Road.

MR. REIS: Second
ROLL CALL

MR. REIS

MR. KANE

MR. MC DONALD
MR. RIVERA
MR. TORLEY

a motion?
sir.

we have set up Mr. Andrews for a
his requested variances on Toleman

it.

AYE
AYE
AYE
AYE
AYE



Town of New Windsor
555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553
(845) 563-4611

RECEIPT
#207-2003

03/05/2003

Andrews, Robert & Carol

Received $ 50.00 for Zoning Board Pees, on 03/05/2003. Thank you for
stopping by the Town ClerR’s office.

As always, it is our pleasure to serve you.

Deborah Green
Town Clerk



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

RECEIPT OF ESCROW RECEIVED:

DATE RECEIVED: 03-05-03 FOR: ESCROW #02-67
FROM: ROBERT ANDREWS, JR.
170 TOLEMAN ROAD

WASHINGTONVILLE, NY 10992

CHECK NUMBER: 2997

AMOUNT: $300.00

RECEIVED AT COMPTROLLER'S OFFICE BY:

3/\7/07

NAME DATE

PLEASE RETURN SIGNED COPY TO MYRA FOR FILING

THANK YOU



RESULTS OF Z.B.A. {JETING OF: QW. 2002
PROJECT: Ufrfint Cadioue ZBK # 0247

P.B.#
USE VARIANCE: NEED: EAF PROXY
LEAD AGENCY: - M) S) VOTE:A___'N NEGATIVE DEC: M) S) VOTE:A___N___
RIVERA - « , RIVERA I
MCDONALD CARRIED: Y N MCDONALD CARRIED: Y N
REIS . REIS ’
KANE KANE
TORLEY TORLEY
PUBLIC HEARING: M) S) VOTE:A___N APPROVED: M)___S) VOTE:A____N___
RIVERA : RIVERA -
MCDONALD ' CARRIED: Y N MCDONALD CARRIED: Y N
REIS REIS
KANE KANE

TORLEY

ALL YARIANCES - PRELIMINARY APPEARANCE:

SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING: M)___S) VOTE: A5 _N.O
RIVERA Y

MCDONALD v

REIS Y CARRIED: Y v~ N

ToRLEY W dededih PH

PUBLIC HEARING: STATEMENT OF MAILING READ INTO MINUTES
VARIANCE APPROVED:  M)__S)___ VOTE: A__N

RIVERA _

MC DONALD CARRIED: Y N

REIS a \

KANE

TORLEY




